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OFFICIAL SENSITIVE
SUBJECT TO CONTRACT

AREA 9 MAINTENANCE AND RESPONSE (M&R) CONTRACT
(FIND A TENDER NOTICE REF 2021/S 000-015284)

Dear I

Further to my letter dated 1 December 2021, | am writing to inform you that the standstill period for this
contract has now ended and that National Highways intends to award this contract to your company.

Please note that the award of the contract may still be prevented or delayed if a claim is issued against
National Highways prior to the execution and completion of the contract. No contract will exist until the
contract has been executed and completed.

Contract Execution

To enable prompt execution, the contract was shared with yourselves on 17" December 2021. Please
arrange for your authorised signatories to execute the contract and return a scanned copy of the
documents to us via Bravo ITT 6212 — Area 9 Maintenance and Response (M&R) Contract today.
Please do not date the contract. We will execute and complete the contract and return a copy to you.

Insurance

Prior to entering into the contract, you are required to provide evidence that the insurances required in the
contract are in place. The insurance requirements can be found in the Area 9 M&R Scope Annex 04
Insurance Requirements Issue 9 Revision 0. Please submit this evidence via Bravo ITT 6212 — Area 9
Maintenance and Response (M&R) Contract as soon as possible.
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PCG or Performance Bond

Please supply a performance bond or PCG, via the Bravo ITT 6212 — Area 9 Maintenance and
Response (M&R) Contract as soon as possible. We will confirm acceptance once we have reviewed.

Publicity

Until such time as we notify you, you must not publicise the contents of this letter or the award of this
contract and all media enquiries should be directed to the relevant procurement officer via the Sourcing
portal.

Yours sincerely,

Executive Director- Commercial and Procurement





